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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Jeff Slothower <Jslothower@lwhsd.com>

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 9:46 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: CU-14-00005 McDonald:  Deem Complete 

Kaycee 

 

Thanks 

 

As I understand the rule it has to go out to adjoining landowners who have a right to comment before the 

administrative decision is made.  Please correct me if I am wrong. 

 

I will begin putting together comments on behalf of my clients. 

 

Jeff 

 
Jeff Slothower, Attorney at Law 
Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P. 
P.O. Box 1088 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
  
P. 509.925.6916 
F. 509.343.3206 
Email: jslothower@lwhsd.com 
Web: www.lwhsd.com  
 
Notice:  This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and subject to the attorney-client communication 
privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended only for the use of the recipient named above.   If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and/or destroy the original and all copies of the e-mail. 
Attachment Disclaimer:  If this email has an attachment(s) Jeff Slothower and Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P. take no 
responsibility for changes, alterations or modifications of the attachment(s) by the intended recipient of the attachment or others after this email leaves 
the Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P. email server. 

 

From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 9:37 AM 

To: Jeff Slothower 

Subject: RE: CU-14-00005 McDonald: Deem Complete  

 

Hello, 

 

I just put all of the information that I have on McDonald online.  

 

Click Here to view it.   

 

At this point I do not know when this will go out to notice.   

 

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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From: Jeff Slothower [mailto:Jslothower@lwhsd.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 11:03 AM 
To: Kaycee Hathaway 

Subject: RE: CU-14-00005 McDonald: Deem Complete  

 

Kaycee 

 

Do you know when the application and supporting materials will be on the website?  Thanks 

 

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
 
Notice:  This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and subject to the attorney-client 
communication privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended only for the use of the recipient named above.   If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and/or destroy the original and all copies of the e-
mail. 
Attachment Disclaimer:  If this email has an attachment(s) Jeff Slothower and Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P. take 
no responsibility for changes, alterations or modifications of the attachment(s) by the intended recipient of the attachment or others after this 
email leaves the Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison L.L.P. email server. 

 

From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 3:28 PM 

To: Jeff Slothower 

Subject: CU-14-00005 McDonald: Deem Complete  

 

Dear Mr. Slothower, 

 

Please see the attached information.  I will be out of the office tomorrow and the County is closed 

Thursday and Friday for Thanksgiving.  If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me.   

 

 

 

Happy Thanksgiving!   

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


